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Mastercreation TFS

From: Jayesh Deherkar
Sent: 14 March 2024 17:29
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Deepak Pisal
Subject: FW: Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited
Attachments: GST Certificate_Maharashtra_new.pdf

Hi, 
 
Kindly create the order id code. 
 
TFSPL - Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited 
 
Location – Maharashtra 
 
Regards, 
Jayesh  
 

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 March 2024 13:33 
To: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Md Wasim <wasim.raza@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Jayesh ji, 
 
Noted, Attached copy. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Cleyton D'costa  
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
Office Address 
Shop No 2, 
Umiya Quatro D Block 
Behind Highway Kitchen 
Dabolim Goa-403801 
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From: Jayesh Deherkar <jayesh.deherkar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 14 March 2024 12:06 
To: Md Wasim <wasim.raza@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>; Deepak Pisal <deepak.pisal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Sleepy Owl Coffee Private Limited  
  
Hi, 
  
Please provide the vendor GST certificate for Order Id. 
  
Location – Maharashtra  
  
Regards, 
Jayesh  
  


